





1. The names of any witnesses the party intends to call at the hearing,
identifying each as a fact witness or an expert witness, and a brief narrative
summary of the expected testimony of each witness, or a statement that no
witnesses will be called.

a.

Jesse Aviles, Environmental Scientist
Mr. Aviles will testify about the factual and legal aspects of the case,
among others, he will testify about the RCRA regulations and how
they apply to Respondent’s facility. He will testify as to his
experience in conducting RCRA compliance inspections, and his
knowledge in the management of hazardous waste and the standards
for generators and treatment, storage and disposal facilities, and the
regulations for management of used oil. He will testify as to the
Inspections he conducted at Respondent’s facility and the findings
that led to the issuance of the penalty complaint. He will also testify
with regard to his knowledge and experience in calculating civil
penalties for violations of the RCRA program and about the specific
facts and circumstances in this case and how they were considered in
supporting the calculation of the penalty assessed in the complaint
(the reasoning behind the calculation of said assessed penalty and
the appropriateness of the penalty according to the RCRA statutory
factors and applicable penalty policy). In his testimony, Mr. Aviles is
expected to discuss and explain the significance of various exhibits
Complainant intends to offer into evidence, among them the RCRA
Compliance Evaluation Inspection Reports, the Administrative
Complaint with the attachments describing the penalty and other
documents mentioned below that he reviewed as part of calculating
the proposed penalty in the complaint.

Angel E. Salgado, Environmental Scientist
Mr. Salgado will testify about the factual and legal aspects of the
case, among others, he will testify about the RCRA regulations and
how they apply to Respondent’s facility. He will testify as to his
experience in conducting RCRA compliance inspections, and his
knowledge in the management of hazardous waste and the standards
for generators and treatment, storage and disposal facilities, and the
regulations for management of used oil. He will testify as to the
February 2, 2010 Inspection he conducted at Respondent’s facility
and the findings that led to the issuance of the penalty complaint. In
his testimony, Mr. Salgado is expected to discuss and explain the
significance of various exhibits Complainant intends to offer into
evidence, among them the February 2, 2010, RCRA Compliance
Evaluation Inspection Report.






c. Rosana Caballer, Environmental Engineer

Ms. Caballer will testify about the factual and legal aspects of the case,
among others, she will testify about the RCRA regulations and how they
apply to Respondent’s facility. She will testify as to the March 2, 2011
Inspection she conducted with Mr. Aviles, at Respondent’s facility and
the findings that led to the issuance of the penalty complaint. in her
testimony, Ms. Caballer is expected to discuss and explain the
significance of various exhibits Complainant intends to offer into
evidence, among them the March 2, 2011, RCRA Compliance Evaluation
Inspection Report.

Complainant reserves the right, and nothing herein is intended or is to
be construed to prejudice or waive any such right, to call or not to call any of the
aforementioned potential witnesses, and to expand or otherwise modify the scope,
extent and/or areas of the testimony of any of the above-named potential
witnesses, where appropriate. In addition, Complainant reserves the right to list
and to call additional potential hearing witnesses, including expert witnesses, to
answer and/or rebut evidence (testimonial or documentary) listed by Respondent
in its prehearing exchange or on matters arising as a consequence of such evidence.

2. Copies of all documents and exhibits intended to be introduced into
evidence at the hearing. Included among the documents produced shall be a
curriculum vitae or resume for each identified expert witness, The documents and
exhibits shall be identified as Complainant’s or Respondent’s exhibit as
appropriate, and numbered with Arabic numerals (e.g., CX 1 or RX 1). The
copies may be printed double-sided.

CX 1 Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Compliance
Evaluation Inspection Report, of Qil Energy Systems, Inc., dated March 1,
2011, signed by Jesse Aviles and Angel Salgado, with attachments.

CX 2 Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Compliance
Evaluation Inspection Report, of Qil Energy Systems, Inc., dated May 5,
2011, signed by Jesse Aviles and Rosana Caballer.

CX 3 lInthe Matter of Qil Energy System, Inc. Complaint, Compliance Order,
and Hearing of Opportunity for Hearing, Docket No. RCRA-02-2011-7107

3. A statement of the city or county in which the party prefers the hearing to
be held, and an estimate of the time needed to present its direct case. See
C.F.R.§§ 22.19(d), 22.21(d). Also a statement of whether translation services are






necessary for the testimony of any anticipated witness(es), and if so, the language
to be translated.

Pursuant to 40 CFR §§ 22.21(d) and 22.19(d), the hearing should be held in the
county where the Respondent conducts business which the hearing concerns, in the
city in which the relevant Environmental Protection Agency Regional office is
located, or in Washington, D.C. Complainant requests that the hearing be held in
the metropolitan San Juan area or the Municipality of Guaynabo, where the
relevant Environmental Protection Agency Regional Division office is located. This
location is convenient for both parties and witnesses. In the

alternative, it could be held in Mayaguez, Puerto Rico, where the facility is located
and the place of business of Respondent. There is no need to hold the hearing in
New York, since the Complainant, the Director of the Caribbean Environmental
Protection Division, of EPA, Region 2, is located in Guaynabo, Puerto Rico. The
Complainant can assist by providing the Regional Hearing Clerk with information on
facilities which may be available for purposes of holding the hearing. Complainant
estimates it will need one day and a half (1 }4), at most, to present its direct
case. We do not anticipate using translation services for the hearing.

B. Complainant shall also submit the following as part of its Initial Prehearing
Exchange: '
1. A copy of any documents in support of the factual allegations in the

Complaint which were not admitted by Respondent.
a. Please see CXs mentioned above.

2. A narrative statement explaining in detail how the proposed penalty was
calculated, addressing each penalty factor set forth in the applicable
statute, and describing how the specific provisions of any penalty policies
and/or guidelines were applied in calculating the penalty. A penalty
worksheet with supporting narrative statement may be submitted.

The proposed civil penalty has been determined in accordance with Section
3008(a)(3) of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. §
6928(a)(3). For purposes of determining the amount of any penalty assessed,
Section 3008(a)(3) requires EPA to “take into account the seriousness of the
violation and any good faith efforts to comply with applicable requirements.”
To develop the proposed penalty in this complaint, the Complainant has taken
into account the particular facts and circumstances of this case and used EPA’s
2003 RCRA Civil Penalty Policy. The policy provides a rational, consistent and
equitable calculation methodology for applying the statutory penalty factors to
particular cases.






The penalty amount and the rationale Complainant used to support the penalty
was based on the evidence known to EPA, as a result of the findings made
during EPA’s RCRA inspections mentioned above.

A penalty calculation worksheet and narrative explanation to support the
penalty figure for the violation cited in this Complaint was included with the
Complaint (Complainant’s Exhibit 3, Attachment | and 1l). EPA did not make any
adjustment factors to the penalty. An Economic Benefit of $10,688 was
calculated, and added to the gravity based penalty, using the BEN model. The
above mentioned attachments describe how Complainant calculated the penalty
amount for the violation alleged in the Complaint. Complainant’s witness, Mr.
Aviles, will discuss the penalty calculation. To avoid being repetitive, we
incorporate the narratives included in the Attachments as part of this pre-
hearing request. :

3. A copy, or a statement of the internet address (URL), of any penalty
policies and/or guidelines, and any amendment, appendix or clarification
thereto, considered by Complainant in calculating the proposed penalty.
Complainant need not submit a hard copy of any penalty policy that was
enclosed with the Complaint, or the Amendments to EPA’s Civil Penalty
Policies to Implement the 2008 Civil Monetary Penalty Inflation
Adjustment Rule.

The internet address for the RCRA penalty policies and guidelines may be accessed
at http://cfpub.epa.gov.compliance/resources/policies/civil/rcra
However, in order to expedite access by Respondent to the policies, we are
including as part of this Initial Prehearing Exchange a copy of the:

e 1990 RCRA Civil Penalty Policy

e Revisions to the 1990 RCRA Civil Penalty Policy, 2003

e Copy of a preview of the EPA web site which includes the address to RCRA

enforcement policies.

4. A statement as to whether the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980 (“PRA”),
44.U.5.C. §§ 3501. Et. Seq., applies to this proceeding, whether there is a current
Office of Management and Budget control number involved herein, and whether
the provisions of Section 3512 of the PRA are applicable in this case.

Pursuant to the PRA, federal agencies such as EPA may only collect penalties
regarding the “collection of information” * if the Agency first receives and
properly notices approval for the collection of that information from the Office

1 The “collection of information” is defined in the PRA to include the “obtaining . . . , soliciting, or
requiring the disclosure...” of information.”












CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that | have this day caused to be sent the foregoing Complainant’s Initial
Prehearing Exchange, dated March 26, 2012, and bearing the above-referenced docket number, in
the following manner to the respective addressees below:

Original and copy, UPS to:

Karen Maples

Regional Hearing Clerk
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Jose Javier Lugo Toro, Esq.
PMB 171

400 Calaf Street

San Juan, PR 00918
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Administrative Law Judge:

The Honorable M. Lisa Buschmann

Office of Administrative Law Judges

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Franklin Court Building

1099 14" Street, N.W., Suite 350

Washington, D.C. 20005

[Phone: (202) 564-6262 Att: Knolyn Jones, Legal Staff Assistant]
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Compliance Evaluation Inspection Report
Petrowest, Inc. and Oil Energy System, Inc.
EPA ID: PRD980533103 and PRR000008524

4.3. USED OIL ANALYSIS

The facility provided a copy of the analysis made to the used oil sludge before disposal.
Analysis (Appendix 2) shows that the used oil sludge was not a hazardous waste.

5.0 CLOSING INTERVIEW

The closing meeting was held between Karen Rodriguez, Angel Salgado and me. I told Ms.
Karen Rodriguez that the heating of the used oil to remove water could be considered
processing. I told her that if that was the determination, the facility was not complying with
Subpart F.

6.0 CONCLUSIONS

6.1. HW GENERATORS

The facility did not identify itself as a hazardous waste generator and from the observations
made appears to be a CESQG. The facility appears to be complying with the requlrements
for CESQG.

6.2. HW TRANSPORTERS
The facility is not a transporter.

6.3. HW TREATMENT, STORAGE AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES
The facility is not a TSDF facility.

6.4. Usep OIL

The facility is a transporter, transfer facility and processor of used oil. Heating the used oil
to remove water is considered processing under 40 CFR § 279. The facility’s compliance
with used oil requirements is presented below.

6.4.1. Standards for Used Oil Transporter and Transfer Facilities (40
CFR § Subpart E)

At the time of the inspection, the facility was complying with the requirements of this
section.

6.4.2. Standards for Used Oil Processors and Re-refiners (40 CFR
§ Subpart F)

Since the facility has a unit for heating used oil to separate the water the facility is
considered a used-oil processor.

6.4.2.1. §279.52 General Facility Standards

The facility failed to comply with requirements of this section as detailed below:
o It did not show that it had made arrangements with local authorities. § 279.52(a)(6)

2010-02-02 Petrowest CEl.doc -3- CEPD-RCRA-10-0150









Appendix 1 - Site Pictures
Compliance Evaluation Inspection Report
Petrowest, Inc. and Oil Energy System, Inc.
EPA ID: PRD980533103 and PRR000008524
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REPORT OF ANALYSIS

DATE: Apiil 3, 2008
CONTRACT: Oll Enargy System, Inc.

MATRIX: Shudge (oll con sedimentos) LAB., SAMPLE ID: BEL-0801389
SAMPLE WI/VOL: 25 (gml)_g__ LAB, FILE 1D: 0801589
DATE SAMPLED: 03/10/08
TIME: 4:00PM
DATE RECEIVED: 03/11/08
. DATE EXTRACTED: 031208
ANALYST: NB  (Matah) DATE ANALYZED:  0S/19/08 (Metals)
v] Hg) 03/17/08 (Hg)
MAXIMUM CONCENTRATION OF CONTAMINANTS
FOR CHARACTERISTIC OF TCLP TOXICITY
METHOD
DETECTION REGULATORY
EPA HAZARDOUS RESULTS LIMIT LEVEL
WASTE NUMBER CONTAMINANT (mgL) (mg/L) {(ma/L)
METALS (SW 846 6010B/7470A)
DOc4 Amenic <0002 0.002 5.0
D005 Bazium 0.436 0.001 100.0
D006 Cedmium <0.001 0.001 1.0
D007 Chromium 0.008 0.001 50
D008 Lead 0.045 0.003 50
D009 Marcury 0.00012 0.00005 02
DO10 Sclenium <0.003 0.008 1.0
DO11 Silver <0.001 0.001 5.0
‘g PAGE10F 2
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RCRA Compliance Evaluation Inspection Report
Oil Energy Systems, Inc.
PRR000008524

1 INTRODUCTION

A Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Compliance Evaluation Inspection (CEI)
was conducted on March 2, 2011 at Oil Energy Systems, Inc. The facility is located at Calle
Concordia 256, Mayagiez, P.R. Oil Energy shares the location and office with Petrowest.
The inspection consisted of an opening interview to discuss the purpose of the inspection
and request information about the facility. This inspection was performed as a follow up to
a February 2, 2010 inspection and because EPA wanted additional information regarding
some material that Petrowest was going to collect from CAPECO Tank 452. We were de-
nied access to the facility.

1.1 PREVIOUS INSPECTION

The previous inspection showed that the facility was doing used oil processing without
complying with §279 Subpart F. The processing consisted of heating the used oil to remove
water. The facility was told to start to compile the required documentation in preparation
for a Notice of Violation. The NOV was not sent and a follow up inspection was scheduled.

2 OPENING MEETING

When we arrived at the facility we went to the office which is shared between Oil Energy
and Petrowest. Ms. Karen Rodriguez attended us and we stayed all the time at the recep-
tion. We explained that we were at the facility to do a follow up inspection since the facility
was out of compliance with §279 Subpart F. She indicated that they were supposed to re-
ceive the NOV but they never did. I confirmed that the NOV was never sent and that in-
stead a follow up inspection was done.

At this point Mr. Robin Gonzéalez showed up and joined the meeting. He resented the in-
spection. He was aggressive, hostile and uncooperative and more so after I asked what
process the material from CAPECO’s tank would go through. He did mention that after
agreeing to a price on the material from CAPECO, Petrowest will analyze the material and,
if acceptable, collect it from CAPECO’s facility for direct distribution as fuel. Mr. Gonzalez
did not specify if the material he was referring to was from Tank 452.

I asked him about the documentation required on §279 Subpart F and handed him a copy of
§279. I also reminded him that a year ago I had told them that they needed to have the do-
cumentation in place. Mr. Gonzalez left the reception and while I was talking with Ms.
Rodriguez came back asking how it was that we expected him to produce the documenta-
tion needed in such a short time. That we had come a year before and then went to our of-
fice to look for every little thing to “screw him”. He also said that we should wait for his son
because he was the one that ran the operation and that we should have called before.

After the exchange he left and we stayed with Ms. Rodriguez. I told her that under the au-
thority of §3007 of RCRA the facility had 30 days to send me the information required. If
the facility failed to provide the documentation, it will be considered a violation of §3007
with possible fines up to $37,500. Afterwards I asked Ms. Rodriguez for a tour of the facili-
ty. She tried to contact the supervisor but he was not available. She then talked to Mr.
Gonzélez but he was busy. I told her that part of the inspection consisted of the tour. She
said that she was afraid to lose her job if she walked us to the area. Mr. Gonzdalez showed
up again and said that we could not go to the shop. I asked for one of the shop employees
to come with us and that we will not question the employee. Mr. Gonzalez refused our re-
gquest. Due to Mr. Gonzalez refusal to allow us to access the facility without been able to
conduct our inspection, we left the facility.

3 SITE TOUR

Since the facility denied access, no site tour took place.

2011-03-02 Oil Energy RCRA CEl.docx 1 CEPD-RCRA-10-0150
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

Il. JURISDICTION AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

This administrative Tribunal has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action pur-
suant to Section 3008(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a), and 40 C.F.R. § 22.1(a)(4).

EPA has given notice of this action to the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

Respondent is Oil Energy Systems, Inc. (hereinafter “Respondent”). Respondent is a cor-
poration duly authorized to conduct business in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.

Respondent conducts its business operations from its Facility located at Calle Concordia
256, in Mayaguez, Puerto Rico.

Respondent is a materials recovery and recycling business. As part of its activities Res-
pondent transports used oil. Respondent stores the used oil in its Facility in approximate-
ly five (5) above ground storage tanks.

The used oil is placed in the tanks to allow water to separate from the used oil. The re-
sulting water is then directed to the Facility’s wastewater treatment system. After treated
on site, the wash water is discharged into the Puerto Rico Aqueduct and Sewer Authori-
ty’s (“PRASA”) sewer system. Respondent is authorized to conduct such discharges
through a PRASA pretreatment permit.

To the best of EPA’s knowledge, at times Respondent places the used oil in a
2000-gallon tank and heats the oil to accelerate the process.

lll. DEFINITIONS AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS

RCRA establishes a comprehensive federal regulatory program for the management of
hazardous waste. 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq. The Administrator of EPA, pursuant to Sec-
tions 3002(a) and 3004(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6922(a) and 6924(a), promulgated
regulations for the management of hazardous waste and setting standards for generators
and treatment, storage and disposal facilities. These regulations are set forth in 40 C.F.R.
Parts 260 through 266 and Parts 268, 270 and 273. Regulations for management of used
oil are set forth in 40 C.F.R. Part 279.

Section 3008(a) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a), authorizes the Administrator of EPA to
issue an order assessing a civil penalty and/or requiring compliance for any past or cur-
rent violation(s) of Subtitle C (Hazardous Waste Management) of RCRA.

Respondent is a “person” (as that term is defined in Section 1004(15) of the Act,
42 U.S.C. § 6903(15) and 40 C.F.R. § 260.10.

Respondent’s Facility constitutes a “facility,” within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. § 260.10.

Respondent has been and continues to be the “operator” of the Facility as that term is de-
fined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10.

RCRA-02-2011-7107 -2- PRR000008524



























To: José Gonzalez Amador
President
Oil Energy System, Inc.
256 Calle Concordia
Petrowest Plaza 2ndo Piso
Mayaguez, PR 00680

cc: Ms. Maria V. Rodriguez, Director
Land Pollution Regulation Program
Puerto Rico Environmental Quality Board
P.O. Box 11488
Santurce, PR 00910
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be acceptable in settlement of administrative and judicial enforcement actions under RCRA. As
stressed in the Penalty Policy, this document is only guidance and all penalties associated with
RCRA enforcement actions must meet the statutory requirements (42 U.S.C. § 6928).

The revisions that have been made include:

1. The penalty numbers have been adjusted upward by 10% as required by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 (another potential increase is pending).

2. The amount of economic benefit considered “significant” warranting inclusion in a complaint
has been increased as follows: $3,000 for penalties less than $30,000; 10% of penalties between
$30,000 and $50,000; and $5,000 for penalties greater than $50,000.

3. The Section on economic benefit has been updated to include “illegal competitive advantage”
concept and “rule of thumb” approach (for calculating small EBN penalties).

4. A penalty mitigation factor has been added to allow for consideration of a violator’s
“cooperative attitude” which may allow further penalty reduction up to 10%.

5. A discussion has been added regarding notice pleading (pleading statutory maximum) in some
cases to address concerns raised by amendments to the Equal Access to Justice Act and to match
changes to the Consolidated Rules of Practice (40 CFR Part 22).

6. The History of Noncompliance consideration has been expanded to include other state and
federal environmental laws.

7. The discussion regarding violations which present harm to the regulatory program has been
revised to demonstrate the connection to potential harm to human health and the environment.

8. The Policy has been updated to reflect recent case law developments regarding statute of
limitations and continuing violations.

9. A presumption has been added that small non-profit organizations and small municipalities
may not be as sophisticated as other regulated entities.

10. A discussion and sample complaint language have been added regarding violations
continuing after complaint is filed; alternatives include reserving rights to amend complaint or
actually pleading a per day amount to be added to penalty.

11. References have been added to relevant policies such as the Small Business Compliance
Policy, the Incentives for Self-Policing Policy (Audit Policy) and the Supplemental
Environmental Projects Policy.




If you would like to discuss this matter further, Please contact Rosemarie Kelley of the
RCRA Enforcement Division at (202) 564-4014 or your staff can call Pete Raack at (202) 564-
4075.

Attachment

cc:  Enforcement Coordinators, Regions 1-10
Robert Kaplan, Acting Director, Multimedia Enforcement Division
RCRA Enforcement Branch Chiefs
Walker Smith, Office of Regulatory Enforcement
Karen Dworkin, U.S. Department of Justice
Robert Springer, Office of Solid Waste
Earl Salo, Office of General Counsel
Susan Bromm, Office of Site Remediation Enforcement
Donna Inman, Office of Compliance




RCRA CIVIL PENALTY POLICY

RCRA Enforcement Division
Office of Regulatory Enforcement

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. EPA

June 2003
















































































































































A-1
X. APPENDIX
A, PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEETS
PENALTY AMOUNT FOR HEARING'

Company Name:

Address:

Requirement Violated:

1. Gravity based penalty frommatrix .. .........ooveevn....

(a)Potential forharm . ...................... .l
(b)Extentof Deviation . ............coiiiiiniennnnnnnn

2. Select an amount from the appropriate multi-day matrix cell .

3. Multiply line 2 by number of days of violation minus 1 [or
other number, as appropriate (provide narrative explanation)] .

4, Addlinelandline3.............. ...ttt
5. Percent increase/decrease for good faith..................
6. Percent increase for willfulness/ negligence . ..............

7. Percent increase for history of noncompliance .. ...........

8. Total Hnes S thru 72 ..o vveeeee e e ee e e,

'In those cases where a specific penalty amount will be set forth in the complaint, the
worksheet heading can indicate the penalty calculation is for that purpose. Otherwise, the more
generic heading shown here can be used which can cover both complaints and submission of a

specific penalty after the prehearing exchange.

?Additional downward adjustments, where substantiated by reliable information, may be

accounted for here.







Company Name:

A-3

SETTLEMENT PENALTY AMOUNT

Address:

Requirement Violated:

1.

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

Gravity based penalty frommatrix .......................

(a)Potential forharm ........... ...,
(b) Extentofdeviation.............. ... ..ot

Select an amount from the appropriate multi-day matrix cell . .

Multiply line 2 by number of days of violation minus 1 [or other
number as appropriate (provide narrative explanation) ] ... ...

Addlinelandline3............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiannn,
Percent increase/decrease forgood faith...................
Percent increase for willfulness/negligence. . . . [T

Percent increase for history of noncompliance ..............

Percent increase/decrease for other unique factors
(except litigationrisk) . ............ ool

Addlines 5,6,7,and 8 ...l
Multiply line4 byline9............ccoiiiiiiii ...
Addlinesd4and 10......... ...ttt
Adjustment amount for environmental project.............
Subtractline 12 fromline 11 ........ ... ... iiels.
Calculate economic benefit..............c.coiiiiinnn.

Addlines13and 14 ......coovirir i iieanaes

Wt

il
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(f) Other Unique Factors (e.g., cooperative attitude):

3. Economic Benefit:

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information: _

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(attach additional sheets if necessary)
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Xl. HYPOTHETICAL APPLICATIONS OF THE PENALTY POLICY
A. EXAMPLE]
(1) Yiolatjon

Company A operated a facility at which it was generating one waste and storing a
different waste generated by a since discontinued process. These wastes which company A had
managed at its facility for years were first listed as hazardous wastes under RCRA in 1997. As a
result, Company A became subject to regulation under Subtitle C of RCRA on the effective date
of the regulation which was November 5, 1997. In a notification timely provided to EPA
pursuant to RCRA Section 3010(a), Company A indicated that it only generated hazardous
waste, without mentioning storage. This notification was never amended or supplemented.
During an inspection on January 10, 1999, an employee revealed that Company A had also been
storing another kind of waste in containers, on site for years. RCRA Section 3010 (a) provides
that notification of waste management activities must be provided to EPA within 90 days of the
promulgation of regulations listing a substance as a hazardous waste subject to Subtitle C of
RCRA. 40 CFR § 262.34 provides that a generator may only store hazardous waste on-site tor 90
days without obtaining a permit or interim status. Thus, beginning on February 3, 1998 (90 days
after November 5, 1997), Company A was in violation of (1) the requirement that it notify the
Agency pursuant to RCRA Section 3010(a) of its activity as a storer of hazardous waste, and (2)
the requirement imposed by RCRA Section 3005 that it obtain interim status or a permit for its
storage activity. Failure to notify and operating without a permit or interim status constitute
independent or substantially distinguishable violations. Each violation would be assessed
separately and the amounts totaled. The inspectors indicated that Company A's storage area was
secured and that, in general, the facility was well managed. However, there were a number of
violations of the interim status standards. The complaint issued to Company A set forth Part 265
violations as well as the statutory violations. Regional enforcement personnel conducted
preliminary research into Company A’s financial condition and discovered indications of
financial instability. Therefore, the complaint contained the statutory maximum and the Region
prepared a proposed penalty to submit after the prehearing exchange. For simplification, this
example will discuss the §3005 and §3010 violations only. Below is a discussion of the
methodology used to calculate the amount of the penalty proposed for the hearing, followed by a
discussion of the methodology used to calculate the amount of the penalty to be accepted in
settlement.

(2) Seriousness

(a) Failure to Notify
Potential for Harm: Moderate - EPA was prevented from knowing that hazardous
waste was being stored at the facility. However because Company A notified EPA
that it was a generator, EPA did know that hazardous waste was handled at the
facility, but was unaware of the extent of those activities and the risks posed by them.
' The violation may have a significant adverse effect on the statutory purposes or
procedures for implementing the RCRA program.

W
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(5) Economic Benefit of Noncompliance

The economic benefit obtained by Company A through its failure to notify pursuant to
RCRA Section 3010(a) consists of savings on mailing and personnel costs which are negligible.
However, the economic benefit the company obtained as a result of its failure to obtain a permit
or interim status is not insignificant. This violation allowed the company to avoid or delay the
costs of filing a Part A permit application and the costs of complying with regulatory
requirements regarding storage of hazardous wastes in containers. In a BEN analysis (copy

omitted for purposes of this example) , the Region calculated the economic benefit to Company
A at $9,000.° ‘

(a) Good faith efforts to comply: Prior to issuing the complaint, EPA had only limited
discussions with the facility. Since neither these discussions nor the inspector’s
observations indicated any effort had been made to correct the violations prior to
notification of violations by EPA, no downward adjustment for good faith efforts to
comply was made. Similarly no evidence of lack of good faith was apparent.

(b) Degree of willfulness and/or negligence: In the absence of any affirmative
presentation by the facility warranting downward adjustment (and consistent with the
policy of resolving any uncertainty about the application of downward adjustment
factors against the violator when computing the complaint amount) , the Region only
considered information which might support an upward adjustment. Available
information did not support an upward adjustment.

(c) History of nponcompliance: No evidence has been produced thus far that Company A
has had any previous violations at this site. The facility in question is the only facility
owned or operated by Company A. Therefore, no upward adjustment shall be made
for the violations cited above.

(d) Other adjustment factors: Since this computation was designed to produce a penalty
figure to be sought at hearing, the Region did not consider any other downward
adjustment factors. No additional basis for upward adjustment was uncovered.

(7) Final Proposed Penalty Amount

Gravity base + Multi-day + Economic Benefit = Penalty
$31,900 + $1,476,756 + $9,000= $1,517,656

(8) Settlement Adjustments

5 In this case, the Region could have used the “rule of thumb” approach to calculate the
EBN given the size of the EBN penalty. Of course, as shown here, BEN can be used for any size
EBN penalty.

Wie 4
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| _® Wlllfulness/Neghgence vidence t Com owingly failed to comply wi

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(¢) Environmental Project:
N/A_

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(f) Other Unique Factor:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if necessary)
3 Econonnc Beneﬁt there i econor 'cf pefi 'hed th al. v ci

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)
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NARRATIVE EXPLANATION TO SUPPORT PROPOSED PENALTY AMOUNT
1. Gravity Based Penalty

(a) Potentlal for Harm ior - fact that

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(b) Extent of Dewahon Major - Substantial noncompliance with me regmrgmgnt was
found be e Compadny A did not notify EPA that it stored hazz : : i
&&mgnpl'mﬁm

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(c) Mulﬁple/Multl-day MMMMMM&.&M&

acility, an A f fvi themld mtm av lableran sel
The violation persisted for 343 days.

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2. Adjustment Factors (Good faith, willfulness/negligence, history of compliance, ability to pay,
environmental credits, and other unique factors must be justified, if applicable.)

(a) Good Faith: ither di ions with the f ili
orthad e 10 co Vl latio: to noti ion of violati

wd@ce of a lack gf good fal

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(b) Willfulness/Negligence: No evidence relative to this factor was present
consideration,

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(c) History of Compliance: No evidence has been pr_QM thus far that Company A has
g m prevmgs wglatlg_ng t this si g Ih M gg in question is the onlv facility owned or
opers A arefore : : th f1

—_(attach addmonal sheets if necessary)

W

[
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SETTLEMENT PENALTY AMOUNT

Company Name: Company A

Address:
Requirement Violated: 40 U.S.C. § 6925, Operating with a permit or
Interim status
1. Gravity based penalty frommatrix ..................... $24.750
(a)Potential forharm ............... ... ... . ... Major
(b)Extentof Deviation.............cciiiiiiinnnnnnnn. Major
2. Select an amount from the appropriate multi-day matrix cell . $3.300
3. Muitiply line 2 by number of days of violation minus 1
[$3,300x (180-1)]. . .. .o cii it et 590,70
4. Addlinelandline3...... e e $615,450
5. Percent increase/decrease forgood faith . . ................ -30%
6. Percent increase/decrease for willfulness/negligence .. ...... N/A
7. Percent increase for history of noncompliance ............. N/A
8. Percent increase/decrease for other unique factors.......... N/A
(except litigation risk)
9. Addlines5,6,7,and8...... .. ..ol -30%
10. Multiply linedbyline9.............coiiiiiiiiiLt -$184.635
1. Addlinesd4and10........ .ottt _$430.815
12.  Adjustment amount for environmental project............ 9
13.  Subtractline 12 fromline 11 .. ...\ ovevnerennenannennns $430.815
14. Calculate economic benefit e ___$9.000
15. Addlines13and14............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. _$439.815
16.  Adjustment amount for ability-to-pay ......... eisanreaane 0
17.  Adjustment amount for litigationrisk .................... . |
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NARRATIVE EXPLANATION TO SUPPORT SETTLEMENT AMOUNT

1. Gravity Based Penalty

(a) Potentla.l for Hann M ]g; lhe fggt that thg fac;lm ge! @ly was well mgggg ;§
evant & al fi 5 3 Q

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(b) Extent of Dev1atlon j r-Su i iance with the uire ent waé

enod da 4 da f vxolatlon

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2. Adjustment Factors (Good faith, willfulness/negligence, history of compliance, ability to pay,
environmental credits, and other unique factors must be justified, if applicable. )

(a)GoodFaJth At settlement negotiations Com ted a wri
-bi 0 ted ) 30 1 from the Dlrector fEPA’s Office ohd W e
indicating tha aste f th
r_eg%i@_lmgg_ew W&L\Vhlch became effg&g ve on Novgmmr 5.1997. Other information
indicated that 6 months later the Assistant A istrator for Solid Waste an enc
(%) 1 ced the view contained in the Director’s opinion, that Company A w.
robably aware of this action. and that the ¢ an il ro ’de PA wi
010(a) notification or a Part A it application even after it likel ti e
jvities were subject t; ubti e C regulation. In vi w of these unusual facts -i.e. e
liance on the o Duector fOSW i 1ts stored not t to
regulation - it is appropriate to adjust the penalty for this violation downward by 30%.

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2 ]

i
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B. EXAMPLE 2
(1) Violation:

Company B failed to prevent entry of persons onto the active portion of its surface
unpoundment facility located in Seattle, Washington. A portion of the fence surrounding the area
- had been accidentally knocked down during construction on the new wing of the facility on
i October 30, 1998, and had never been replaced. Several children have entered the active portion
. of the facility. An inspection by EPA on March 15, 1999, revealed that the damaged area of the
fence still needed to be replaced. The complaint issued to Company B assessed penalties for the
violation of failing to provide adequate security pursuant to 40 CFR §265.14. Belowisa
discussion of the methodology used to calculate the penalty amount proposed in the complaint,

- followed by a discussion of the methodology used to calculate the penalty amount to be accepted
" in settlement.

(2) Seriousness
Potential for Harm: Major - Some children already have entered the area; potential for
harm due to exposure to waste is substantial because of the lack of adequate security
around the site.
Extent of Deviation: Moderate - There is a fence, but a portion of it has been knocked
down. Significant degree of deviation, but part of the requirement was implemented.

(3) Gravity-based Penalty: Major potential for harm and modeiate extent of deviation yield the
penalty range of $16,500 to $21,999. The midpoint is $19,250

(4) Multi-Day Penalty Assessment

(a) Failure to provide security: Major potential for harm and moderate extent of
deviation result in mandatory multi-day penalties. The applicable cell ranges from $825 to
$4,400. The midpoint is $2,613. [Based on an assessment of relevant factors (e.g., the
seriousness of the violation relative to others falling within the same matrix cell, the degree of
cooperation evidenced by the facility, the number of days of violation) the mid-point in the range
of available multi-day penalty amounts was selected.] EPA documented that the violation
continued from October 30, 1998, to March 15, 1999, a total of 136 days (minus 1st day).

Penalty Subtotal: $2,613 x 135 = $352,755.

Penalty Total: $19,250 + 352,755 = 372,005

(5) Economic Benefit of noncompliance:

Since Company B reaped an economic benefit by failing to repair the fence, a BEN
worksheet should be completed. For purposes of the above violation, the following input data
should be furnished:

. 00 e initial capital investment of Replacing th ce (cost estimate

from 2/1/2000)

W

[
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. 3/1999, the date of the inspection

. 4/2000. the date of compliance
. /2000 icipated dat enal ent

The above data was entered into the BEN model which yielded an economic benefit amount of
$9,767 (see attached BEN worksheet and printout).

(6) Application of Adjustment Factors For Computation of the Complaint Amount

(a) Good faith efforts to comply: At the time of computation of the amount of the
penalty to be proposed in the complaint no information (i) relative to the violator’s good faith
efforts to comply or (ii) indicative of lack of good faith was available.

(b) Degree of willfulness and/or pegligence: Little evidence as to application of this

factor was available.

(c) History of non-compliance: Company B had on two previous occasions been cited in
writing for failure to prevent public access to the active portion of this facility. While such
previous violations had been corrected, they indicate that Company B had not been adequately
deterred by prior notice of violations. The sum of the gravity/multi-day penalty components is
adjusted upwards by 15% because of the company's history of noncompliance.

(819,250 + $352,755) x 15% = $55,801

(d) Other adjustment factors: Consistent with the general policy of delaying
consideration of downward adjustment factors (other than that relating to good faith effort to

comply) until the settlement stage, the Region reviewed available information only to see if it
supported further upward adjustment of the penalty amount. No information supporting further
upward adjustment was uncovered.

(7) Final Complaint Penalty Amount:

Gravity + Multi-day + Economic + Upward = Total Penality
Benefit Adjustment
$19250 + $352,755 + $9,767 + $55,801 = $437,573

(8) Settlement Adjustments:

During settlement discussions Company B presented information which it felt warranted
adjustment of the penalty. After issuance of the complaint no new information came to light
which supported recalculation of the gravity-based, multi-day, or economic benefit components
of the penalty proposed in the complaint.

(a) Good faith efforts to comply: Company B gave evidence at settlement of labor
problems with security officers and reordering and delivery delays for a new fence. After
issuance of the complaint, Company B was very cooperative and stated that a new fence would
be installed and that security would be provided for by another company in the near future. Even
though the company was very cooperative, its efforts to comply were only those required under
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the regulations. No justification for mitigation for good faith efforts to comply exists. No change
in penalty.

(b) Degree of willfulness and/or pegligence: If the evidence presented by Company B
with respect to reordering delays had been convincing, it might arguably have served as a basis
for finding that the company acted without willful disregard of the regulation (or should not have
been charged multi-day penalties at a rate so high as that established during computation of the
complaint amount). However, such claims of unavoidable delay are easily made and must be
viewed with skepticism. The company's evidence on this point was unconvincing since the
security and fencing could have been easily provided by other suppliers.

While the fact that the fence was knocked down accidentally might indicate a lack of
willfulness, the company's failure to take remedial action for 136 days argues against a
downward adjustment. The violation may even have become a willful one when left uncorrected.
But in the absence of more information about precautionary steps the company took prior to the
accident and the extent of the violators knowledge of the regulations, no adjustment was made.

(¢) History of non-compliance;: The Region was confronted with no reason to rethink
the previous upward-adjustment of the penalty based on past violations.

(d) Ability to pay: The Company made no claims regarding ability to pay.
(¢) Environmental projects: The company did not propose any environmental projects

() Other unique factors: During EPA’s inspection and subsequent settlement
discussions, Company B was very cooperative. Company B provided additional documents and
other information on several occasions as a result of verbal requests from EPA (thus eliminating
the need for the Region to issue a Section 3007 letter). While Company B’s efforts to remedy the
violation consisted merely of compliance with the requirements (and no downward adjustment
was warranted for “good faith efforts to comply™), the Region did decide that Company B’s
cooperative attitude did warrant a 5% downward adjustment.

(9) Final Settlement Penalty Amount:
Gravity + Multi-Day + Upward + Downward + Economic = Total

Base Adjustment Adjustment Benefit Penalty
9250 + $352,755 + 55,801 - $18,600 + $9,761 = $418,973
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NARRATIVE EXPLANATION TO SUPPORT COMPLAINT AMOUNT
1. Gravity Based Penalty

(a) Potential for Harm: Mm&tmm_smgm_mm

arm due to exposure to waste k of adeqg around

the site.

®) Extent of Dev1at10n Moderate is a fence, buta ial portion of i

(© Mu]tlple/Multl-day Multi-ds alties are mapda ajor-In 3
v101a ons. B derau of relevant fact L1 of days of violati

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2. Adjustment Factors: (Good faith, willfulness/negligence, history of compliance, ability to
pay, environmental credits, and other unique factors must be justified, if applied.)

(2) Good Faith: No information indicating a lack of good faith or of good faith efforts by

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(b) Willfulness/Negligence: N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(c) History of Compliance: Company B had on two prewgus occaswgg been cited in

wntm 1 fa.ll vent public access to activ ion o e acl
z indicate that Compan

md by pnor notice of §mlg; wglagg_lg Hence, the penalty is @ggted unwardl 5%

(attach additional sheets if necessary)
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BEN WORKSHEET ¢

1. Case Name: _Company B

Requirement Violated: _40 CFR §265.14

2* Initial Capital Investment/Year Dollars $100,000
Check here if costs were avoided, '
not delayed.
3. One Time Expenditure/Year Dollars 0
Check here if costs were avoided,
not delayed.
a.. Tax Deductible? YES NO
4, Annual Operating and Maintenance 0
(O&M) Expenses Year Dollars
5. Date of Noncompliance , 3/1/1999
6. Date of Compliance 4/1/2000
7. Anticipated Date of Penalty Payment 6/1/2000
8.*  Useful Life of Pollution Control Equipment 15 years
9%.  Marginal Income Tax Rate —_ Washington
10.  State Where Facility is Located —  Washington

11.* Inflation Rate

12.*  Discount Rate ' 11.0%

13. Economic Benefit Penalty Component

* See standard value from BEN model

¢ A separate "BEN Worksheet" should be attached to the Penalty Computation
Worksheets for both the amount proposed for hearing and settlement amount.
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(c) H1story of Compliance: Company B had on two previous occasions been cited in
itin, to prevent public access to the active portion of the facility. While suc
revious violati they indi om B has not been ade \
d rior notice of si 'a.r iolations. Hence, the is adjusted upward 15%.

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(d) Ability to pay: N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(e) Environmental Project: N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(f) Other Umque Factors Wmmugt_sﬂm;___

onomic @eﬁ! of $9.767

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

WY
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(b) Failure to Test Restricted Wastes as Required by §§ 268.7(b) and 264.13(a):

Potential for Harm: Major - Company C's complete failure to test the wastes prevented it
from determining that the wastes were ineligible for land disposal, which contributed to the
actual disposal in a leaking unit above the area's sole source of drinking water. The violation has
a substantial adverse effect on the procedures for implementing the LDR program because testing
to assure compliance is critically important. The violation may also pose a substantial risk of
exposure to hazardous waste,

Extent of Deviation: Major - Company C's waste analysis plan is deficient in not
explicitly requiring any testing to determine if wastes are restricted, as evidenced by the resulting
shipments from Company C which failed to identify the waste as restricted. Such deficiency is
particularly significant where the wastes are very diverse, as is the case here, because in the
absence of reliable test results it is very difficult, if not impossible, for Company C to comply
with the § 264.13 requirement that the operator obtain “all the information which must be known
to [manage] the waste in accordance with . . . Part 268."

Potential for Harm: Moderate
Extent of Deviation: Major.

3 Gravity-based Penalty

(a) Failure to Send Accurate 40 CFR § 268.7(b) Notifications and Certifications: Major
potential for harm and major extent of deviation leads one to the cell with the range of $22,000 to
$27,500. The mid-point is $24,750.

(b) Failure to Test Restricted Wastes as Required by §§ 268.7(b) and 264.13(a): Major
potential for harm and major extent of deviation leads one to the cell with the range of $22,000 to
$27,500. The mid-point is $24,750.

Total Penalty Per Shipment: $24,750 + $24,750 = $49,500.

Since these violations were repeated once every month for 12 months, the above penalty
figure should be multiplied by 12, to yield a total penalty (prior to application of adjustment
factors, addition of multi-day component, and addition of economic benefit component) as

_follows:

Penalty Subtotal: $49,500 x 12 = $594,000
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(d) Other adjustment factors: Since this computation was for purposes of determining
the amount of the penalty to propose in the complaint, no further consideration was given to
possible down adjustments. At the same time no reason to adjust the penalty amount upward
based on the remaining adjustment factors was evident.

(7) Fipal Complaint Penalty Amount:

Gravity + Upward + Upward + Economic Total
Base Adjustment Adjustment Benefit Penalty
$594,000 + $59,400 + $29,700 + $12,500 $695,600

i

Since a penalty of $695,600 would exceed the statutory maximum for 24 violations (24 x

27,500 = 660,000), the penalty amount to be sought in the complaint was adjusted downward to
$660,000.

(8) Settlement Adjustments:

After issuance of the complaint the Region uncovered no basis for recalculating the
gravity-based, multi-day, or economic benefit components of the penalty sought in the complaint.
However, based on information available to it (including that provided by Company C) the
Region did consider certain downward adjustments in the penalty amount.

(a) Good faith efforts to comply: The company did not present and the Region did not
find any grounds for reconsidering its initial conclusion that downward adjustment based on the
company’s good faith efforts at compliance was not justified.

(b) Degree of willfulness and/or negligence: Although the company argued that its lack
of knowledge regarding land ban requirements indicated a lack of willfulness during the first 6
months the violations continued, the Region declined to adjust the penalty downward because to
do so would encourage or reward ignorance of the law.

(c) History of non-compliance: No reason was presented to address this issue differently
than it had been in computing the complaint amount of the penalty.

(d) Ability to pay: Company C made no claims regarding ability to pay.
(e) Environmental projects: Company C did not propose any environmental projects.

(f) Other Unique Factors: In reviewing its liability case against Company C the Region
determined that there were major weaknesses in its ability (i) to the tie a number of the 24 drums
discovered at Company Z’s landfill to Company C, and (ii) to show that all the drums contained
F002 solvent. The Region concluded that in light of these evidentiary weaknesses it was unlikely
that it would be able to obtain through litigation the amount of the penalty it had sought in the
complaint. Since these evidentiary difficulties adversely affected the Region’s ability to prove
violations related to 4 of the 12 (or one-third of the) monthly shipments, the Region decided that
for settlement purposes it was willing to forego roughly one-third of the total proposed penalty
amount. Accordingly, the Region decided to adjust the amount of the penalties sought for the
violations identified in 2(a) and (b) above downward by $110,000 each based on litigative risk.







A-45
PENALTY AMOUNT FOR PROPOSED FOR HEARING

Company Name: Company C

Address: 101 Yourstreet, Evanston, Illinois

Requirement Violated: 42 CFR § 268.7(b) Fajlure to send accurate

notification and certification.

1. Gravity based penalty from matrix ($24,750 X 12)......... $297.000

(@Potential forharm . ..., Major

(b) Extentof Deviation . .........coveiieeeeenneennnnn. Major
2. Select an amount from the appropriate multi-day matrix cell . . N/A
3.  Multiply line 2 by number of days of violation minus 1

[$3,300 X (343-1)] . e o i it et e N/A
4. Addlinelandline3............ ..o, $297.000
5.  Percent increase/decrease for good faith.................. ___NA
6. Percent increase for willfulness/ negligence . .............. 10%
7.  Percent increase for history of noncompliance............ — 5%
8% TotallinesSthru7.........coiviiiiiininininnnnnnn. — 15%
9. Multiplyline4dbyline8..............iiiiiiaa.. __ $44.550
10. Calculate EconomicBenefit..............cccviiiieen.. ____$2.500

11. Add lines 4, 9 and 10 for penalty amount to be inserted in
thecomplaint...... ..o 3440 =

* Additional downward adjustments where substantiated by reliable information may be
accounted for here.

R [
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(c) History of Compliance: No evidence demonstrating that Company C has had any

similar previ jolations at the Evanston facili € ented. However. Com
operates other commercial treatment facilities, at least one of which recently has been found
ligble for similar violations. Based on these factors, an upward adiustment in the penalty is
justi owever use the upw. i t' ac ted forin 2. ve, we wi

TheEvan nf ity di ver ntl eive a notice of

( attach addmonal sheets if necessary)

(d) Ability to pay:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if necessary)
(e) Environmental Project:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if necessary)
(f) Other Unique Factors:
N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

3. Economlc Benefit: Qompany Q has reaﬂ an w gm; t&g by _a_y_q;slmg ng ms_t,s gj

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4 |

W
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NARRATIVE EXPLANATION TO SUPPORT SETTLEMENT AMOUNT

1. Gravity Based Penalty

(a) Potential for Harm: Mgg Because Company C did not notify the receiving facility,
C any Z the w m land dis salComanZwas ware that the
were ired to er before lan d1 latl n \

(c) Multlple/Mulu-day ecause. h violation i ly viewed as i ndent an

unt is multmhed by 12.

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2. Adjustment Factors (Good faith, willfulness/negligence, history of compliance, ability to pay,
environmental credits, and other unique factors must be justified, if applied.)

(a)GoodFmth n any C’s Ev. n facility learned of i

to comply emsts

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

('b) Wlllfulness/Neghgence As indicated above. l@k of kngwledgg of ng lgg

;e;g mtg bz Company c’s other fac;lmgs is gwdeng g ggghgence because a prudent

com would advnse all its fac111tles of the a uu'ements es c1a11 T e

[
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(c) History of Compliance: No evidence demonstrating that Company C has had any
similar prevu_)us v101at101_1§ at the Eva_ns’gon Egili;y has been presented ngevg:, Company C

h adi ent . The n facili howey ecetl celveano violati

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(d) Ability to pay:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if necessary)
(e) Environmental Project:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(t) Other Unique Factors: Bg&j on the hgggg glg mg d by g ) :d;e Agency’ § 1@ ity

(attach additional sheets if necessary)
3. Economxc Benefit: gmpgn_z Chas @pgi an ecgngm;c beneﬂt by avglggg ggsg g

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)
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PENALTY AMOUNT FOR PROPOSED FOR HEARING

Company Name: Company C

Address: 1 v Tllinoi

Requirement Violated: 42 CFR § 264.13(a). Failure to test restricted wastes.

1. Gravity based penalty from matrix ($24,750X 12)......... $297.000
(@) Potential forharm . .. ...... ... ... ... ... ..., Major
(b) Extent of Deviation . ...... e e e, Major

2. Select an amount from the appropriate multi-day matrixcell ..  __ N/A

3. Multiply line 2 by number of days of violation minus 1

[$3,300 x (343-1)] .. v e N/A
4, Addlinelandline3............cciiiiiiniii.t, 297,000
5. Percent increase/decrease forgood faith.................. N/A
6.  Percent increase for willfulness/ negligence ............... 10%
7.  Percent increase for history of noncompliance............ 5%
8.* Totallines5thru?7... .............................. 15%
9. Multiplyline4byline8...........c...oiiiiiit $44.550
10. Calculate EconomicBenefit...............c.oontt. . ___$10.000
11. Add lines 4, 9 and 10 for penalty amount to be inserted in

thecomplaint...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinennanaenn __$351.550

* Additional downward adjustments where substantiated by reliable information may be
accounted for here.
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NARRATIVE EXPLANATION TO SUPPORT COMPLAINT AMOUNT

1. Gravity Based Penalty

(a) Potential for Harm: Major - Compan C’ m lete a11

wmmm_oum is mulﬁnhed by 12,

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2. Adjustment Factors (good faith, willfulness/negligence, history of compliance, ability to pay,
environmental credits, and other unique factors must be justified, if applied.)

suchad ustmenth e. The Evanst0n f 111 howev ntly receiv ice




pollution prgg;m Thgvmlagox_xg concermned gggg ﬁ ts that are guhzed for thg same waste
that to Company Z. An upwar tment of 5% is ted.
(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(d) Ability to pay:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if
necessary)
(e) Environmental Project:
N/A
(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(f) Other Unique Factors:

| N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

y.xg_mgni_sﬂo 000

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)







A-55
NARRATIVE EXPLANATION TO SUPPORT SETTLEMENT AMOUNT

1. Gravity Based Penalty

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(b) Extent of Dev1at10n Ma_]or ompggy Q § g§1§ gglyg p gg 1s §ub§@g@x

2agt 268.”
h additional i
(c) Multiple/Multi-day: Because violation is properly view independent
noncontinuous, no multi-day assessment is warranted. Because the violation was repeated 12
times, the gravity-based penalty amount is multiplied by 12. ~

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

2. Adjustment Factors: (good faith, willfulness/negligence, history of compliance, ability to pay,
environmental credits, and other unique factors must be justified, if applied.)

(a) Good Faith: No good fajth efforts to comply have been made.

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(b) Wlllﬁﬂness/Negllgence As indi above. | owledge of th
nal Q P ace 1

: i } . ty. To dc d encourage ignorar

law. No eviden illfulness resented, but the prior knowle f the 4
268.7 requirements b Com C’s oth r facxlm is ev1dence of ne ligen

prudent compa g e 3 :

one of th o er facilitie recentl had b n foun h e fq " il 7 0 Based
on these factors, an gpward adjustment in the amgunt of 10% is justified.

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(0) Hlstory of Comphance IWQL_M_QM_L_
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However ause the i ent is accounted for in 2(b) above, we will not duplicate
uch adiustment here. The Ev. facility di wever, recently receive a noti vi latio
fr e Envi onmental Protectlon D dm v1olat10ns of the State’

DO 11 1 a - -

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(d) Ability to pay:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(e) Environmental Project:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

(t) Other Unique Factors: Based o
at all 24 drums :

violations is $10, ooo

(attach additional sheets if necessary)

4. Recalculation of Penalty Based on New Information:

N/A

(attach additional sheets if necessary)







Insert behind page 18.

Gravity-based penalty matrix
to supplement the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy
for violations that occur after January 12, 2009

Extent of Deviation from Requirement

MAJOR MODERATE MINOR
$37,500 $28,330 $21,250
MAJOR to to to
$28,330 $21,250 $15,580
Potential
for $15,580 $11,330 $7,090
Harm MODERATE to to to
$11,330 $7,090 $4,250
$4,250 $2,130 $710
MINOR to to to
$2,130 $710 $150
e ——— “‘

Note: After calculating the gravity-based penalty for each count, the total applicable
gravity-based penalty for all counts in a particular case/matter should be rounded to the
nearest unit of $100 as required by the memorandum from Granta Nakayama, dated

December 29, 2008.



Insert behind page 26.

Multi-Day Matrix of Minimum Daily Penalties
To Supplement the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy
For Violations That Occur After January 12, 2009

Extent of Deviation from Requirement

MAJOR MODERATE | MINOR
$7,090 $5,670 $4,250
MAJOR to to to
$1,420 $1,070 $780
Potential
for ' $3,120 $2,230 $1,420
Harm MODERATE to to to
$570 $360 $220
$850 $430 $150
MINOR to to
$150 $150

Note: After calculating the gravity-based penally Tor each count, the total applicable
gravity-based penalty for all counts in a particular case/matter should be rounded to the
nearest unit of $100 as required by the memorandum from Granta Nakayama, dated
December 29, 2008.









